From: Matthew Keizer

To: Sage Sangiacome; Shannon Riley; Craig Schlatter; David Rapport
Subject: Fwd: Palace
Date: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 8:25:09 PM

Good evening, FYI

Regards,
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Matt Keizer, CBO, MCP, CFM
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s).
Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable
laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tom Carter
Date: October 22, 2024 at 6:04:04 PM PDT
To: Matthew Keizer <
Subject: Palace

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hey Matt, I had a great meeting with Kevin Zucco today. He is composing a letter
but said it will probably take a week. I'll forward it as soon as I get it. Thanks
Tom



Sent from my iPhone
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